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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

DALLAS DIVISION
MARY KAY INC.,, § i
§
Plaintiff, § -
v. s Sovit Aefio¥inod 0 o=N
§
STRAWBERRYLIPSTICK.COM § JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
§
Defendant. §
ORIGINAL COMPLAINT
TO THE HONORABLE COURT:

Plaintiff Mary Kay Inc. files this Original Complaint against Strawberrylipstick.com, and
would respectfully show:
PARTIES
1. Plaintiff Mary Kay Inc. is a Delaware corporation, licensed to do business in the
State of Texas. Mary Kay maintains its principal place of business at 16251 Dallas Parkway,
Addison, Texas 75001.

2. The domain name www.strawberrylipstick.com is registered by Domains By

Proxy, Inc., a service that allows a person to register a website anonymously. Defendant
Strawberrylipstick.com does not publish its physical address or its telephone number; instead, it
only publishes an e-mail address on the website. Mary Kay has not thus far located the physical

address or telephone number of Defendant Strawberrylipstick.com.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. Mary Kay has brought claims against Defendant for violations of the United
States Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1125 and the federal Copyright Act of 1976, as amended, 17
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U.S.C. §§ 101 et seq. which arise under federal law. As a result, subject matter jurisdiction is

proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) and (b).

4. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b)(2), venue is also proper in the Northern District
of Texas because the conduct complained about herein occurred, in part, in Dallas, Texas. On
information and belief, the Defendants have conducted business in the state of Texas by

improperly selling Mary Kay products over the Internet to Texas residents.

BACKGROUND
A. Mary Kay
5. Mary Kay is a manufacturer and wholesale distributor of cosmetics, toiletries,

skin care, and related products. The worldwide success of Mary Kay is undeniable; the
Company’s products are now sold in over thirty-five (35) markets around the world. Founded in
1963, Mary Kay has become one of the largest direct sellers of skin care products and color
cosmetics in the United States. Moreover, its founder, Mary Kay Ash, has been widely
recognized as one of the most influential businesswomen in history. Notwithstanding its
international presence, Mary Kay maintains its national headquarters in Addison, Texas and

continues to manufacture its products primarily at its manufacturing facility in Dallas, Texas.

6. Mary Kay’s international success can be attributed to the carefully designed
business model it created for the marketing, sale, and distribution of its products. Mary Kay
produces the highest quality products and sells them directly to Independent Beauty Consultants,
who then sell the products to their customers, the ultimate consumers. Mary Kay provides the
Independent Beauty Consultants with product knowledge that they can, in turn, share with their
customers to provide the highest level of customer service and ensure product satisfaction. In
- tumn, the Mary Kay trademark has earned and enjoys a highly distinctive and famous status, a

stature Mary Kay vigorously protects.
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B. Mary Kay’s Marks Have Earned a Highly Distinctive and Famous Status

7. As a result of its long and continuous use and its high quality products, the Mary
Kay trademark has earned and maintains a highly distinctive status. Mary Kay develops,
manufactures, and markets its products in the United States and worldwide, under its distinctive
and famous MARY KAY marks (collectively, the “Mary Kay Marks”). Mary Kay owns the
Mary Kay Marks, and the corresponding United States registrations listed below, for use with its

cosmetic products, skin care products, and other related goods and services.

Mark: International Class(es) — First Use | Registration | Filing -

in Commerce No. Registration Dates
MARY KAY Class 3 — At least as early as 9/15/63 | 817516 10/19/64 — 10/25/66
(Stylized)
MARY KAY Class 3 — At least as early as 5/03/76 | 1070841 6/01/76 — 8/09/77
MARY KAY Class 3 — At least as early as 5/25/88 | 1545983 7/22/88 — 7/04/89
(Stylized)
MARY KAY Class 3 — At least as early as 1963; | 1842599 8/07/92 — 7/05/94

Class 8 — At least as early as 1990;
Class 9 — At least as early as 1990;

Class 16 — At least as early as 1980;
Class 21 — At least as early as 1990

MARY KAY Class 3 — At least as early as 1988; | 2542184 10/30/99 — 2/26/02
(Stylized) Class 8 — At least as early as 1990;
Class 9 — At least as early as 1990;

Class 16 — At least as early as 1989;
Class 21 — At least as early as 1990

MK Class 3 — At least as early as 2001 2559020 11/22/96 — 4/9/02

8. Mary Kay owns the above registrations, which are valid and subsisting.
Registration Numbers 1,070,841, 1,545,983, and 1,842,599 are incontestable in accordance with
Section 15 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1065. Mary Kay also holds registered trademarks for
many of its individual products and certain product lines. These registered trademarks include

MK Signature, Timewise, and Velocity, among others.

9. Significantly, Mary Kay initially adopted the MARY KAY mark, as early as

1963, and has continuously used the Mary Kay Marks in connection with the sale of its products.
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As a result of Mary Kay’s early adoption and long-established use, the Mary Kay Marks are
widely recognized and relied upon by the public in Texas and throughout the United States to
identify Mary Kay, Mary Kay products, the personal customer service that accompanies Mary
Kay products, and to distinguish Mary Kay products and services from the products or services
of others. Moreover, Mary Kay has an extensive media campaign, and Mary Kay uses the Mary
Kay Marks in various media formats, including on the Internet, to promote its Mary Kay

products. Mary Kay owns the domain www.marykay.com.

10.  As aresult of the continuous usage and promotion of the Mary Kay Marks, Mary
Kay has acquired, in addition to the rights established through registration, recognized common-
law rights in the Mary Kay Marks. Mary Kay has also developed valuable goodwill in the Mary
Kay Marks.

C. Mary Kay’s Copyright Registrations

11.  Mary Kay is also creator of certain product descriptions found in on Mary Kay’s
website and in its promotional materials and catalogs. These product descriptions are the
original effort of Mary Kay. Mary Kay has fixed these product descriptions in a tangible
medium, and the fixed copies of these product descriptions and other materials was made and
deposited with the Registrar of Copyrights. Mary Kay has complied with all requirements of the

federal copyright laws with respect to fixation and publication.

12.  Mary Kay properly registered and deposited the fixed version of the product
descriptions with the United States Copyright Office. The Copyright Office accepted such
submissions and issued Mary Kay the certificates of copyright registration that are attached to
this Complaint as Exhibit A. The certificates of copyright registration are incorporated herein by

reference.
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D. Strawberrylipstick.com

13. Defendant owns, operates, and controls a website named Strawberryliptstick.com,
on which it promotes, advertises, offers for sale, or otherwise distributes products that were
purportedly manufactured by Mary Kay. On the website, Defendant states: “All of our items are
brand new and has not past their manufacturers [sic] expiration date. All products sold here are

100% authentic products and comes [sic] in its original packaging.”

14.  Those statements, designed to influence the purchasing decisions of those who
read them, are false and misleading. Many of the products offered for sale by Defendant are not
in fact “brand new” or “100% authentic.” Although these products may have been originally
manufactured by Mary Kay, a substantial number of products sold by Defendant are old, expired,
discontinued, or beyond their shelf-lives. There is no disclaimer or other warning on
Defendant’s website to indicate or otherwise warn consumers that Defendant’s products are old,

expired, discontinued, or beyond their shelf-lives; instead, Defendant falsely touts the opposite.

15.  Those statements are also false and misleading because they suggest to the
consumer that all of Defendant’s inventory has been purchased directly from Mary Kay. In fact,
none of the products sold on Defendant’s website have been purchased directly from Mary Kay,

and therefore none of the products are “brand new,” as Defendant falsely states on the website.

E. Defendants Use Mary Kay’s Trademarks and Name Without Authorization.

16.  Defendant uses Mary Kay’s trademarks and name without authorization or
consent from Mary Kay. Defendant’s unlawful and unauthorized use of the trademarks and
name harms not only Mary Kay, but also consumers who are confused or deceived into
purchasing products through her website believing they are purchasing guaranteed products from
an authorized Mary Kay Independent Beauty Consultant. Defendant’s use in commerce of Mary

Kay’s trademarks and name began more than forty years after Mary Kay adopted and began
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using the MARY KAY mark. As aresult, Defendant’s unauthorized use began after Mary Kay’s

trademarks and name became famous.

17.  Defendant’s unauthorized use of Mary Kay’s trademarks and name has confused
or is likely to confuse consumers as to the affiliation, connection, or association of Defendant
with Mary Kay, as well as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ goods, services,
or commercial activities by Mary Kay. As a result of the confusion that has been or is likely to
be engendered by Defendant’s activities, Mary Kay’s trademarks and associated valuable

goodwill are therefore being irreparably harmed.

F. Defendants’ Misconduct Causes Mary Kay Substantial and Irreparable Harm.

18.  Defendant’s misconduct has harmed and continues to harm Mary Kay, its
Independent Beauty Consultants, and its trademarks. Specifically, the continued willful acts of
Defendant has resulted in the loss of business, including the actual loss of valuable business
relationships existing between Mary Kay and its Independent Beauty Consultants, and harm to

its reputation and goodwill.

19.  Moreover, Defendant’s unauthorized use of the Mary Kay Marks constitutes a
misappropriation of Mary Kay’s exclusive property right in its trademarks. On information and
belief, Defendants’ misappropriation of the Mary Kay Marks and name has confused consumers
and damaged Mary Kay’s business reputation and the goodwill it has established through its

trademarks.

COUNT I: Copyright Infringement

20.  Mary Kay is the owner of the entire right, title, and interest in Mary Kay’s
product descriptions, in the copyrights to those descriptions, and in the registrations of the

copyrights to those materials.

21.  Defendant knowingly infringed Mary Kay’s copyrights by publishing the same

product descriptions on the website. By reproducing, publishing, offering for sale, distributing
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and selling products using those copyrighted product descriptions, Defendant has infringed and
is continuing to infringe Mary Kay’s copyrights throughout the United States without the consent

of Mary Kay and in complete disregard of Mary Kay’s exclusive rights.

22. The unauthorized and infringing use by Defendant of Mary Kay’s copyrighted
materials will, unless enjoined, cause irreparable harm, damage, and injury to Mary Kay. In
addition, Defendant has unlawfully and wrongfully derived, and will continue to derive, income

and profits of its infringing acts.

23.  Mary Kay has complied with all pertinent provisions of the federal Copyright Act
and all other laws governing copyright with respect to its copyrighted materials. Great and
irreparable harm, damage, and injury will result to Mary Kay unless all wrongful and illegal acts

of Defendant are immediately enjoined.

COUNT H: Unfair Competition Under The Lanham Act

24.  Mary Kay hereby alleges and incorporates all of the preceding allegations as if set
forth fully herein.

25.  This cause of action arises under § 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

26. By and through the acts and omissions described in more detail above, Defendant
has made literally false and/or misleading statements of fact, that deceive or have a tendency to
deceive a substantial segment of Mary Kay’s customers and/or potential customers, and/or that
are likely to influence a purchasing decision of Mary Kay’s customers and/or potential
customers. Defendant has caused these false and/or misleading statements of fact to enter

interstate commerce, which contain misstatements and/or failures to disclose.

27.  In addition or in the alternative, by and through the acts and omissions described
in more detail above, Defendant has, without Mary Kay’s consent or authorization, used in
interstate commerce and to advertise and/or promote its services, a word, term, name, or symbol,

or any combination thereof, including, without limitation, the Mary Kay’s Marks, which are
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likely to mislead, cause confusion, and/or cause mistake or deception regarding Mary Kay’s

services and/or commercial activities, and/or approval or sponsorship of the false advertisements.

28.  Defendant’s acts and omissions described in this Complaint and in this Count
constitute false advertising and/or unfair competition, in violation of Section 43(a) of the

Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

29.  Upon information and belief, the wrongful acts and/or omissions alleged in this

Complaint and in this Count are willful.

30.  Such wrongful acts and/or omissions by Defendant have caused and, unless
enjoined by this Court, will continue to cause serious and irreparable injury to Mary Kay for
which Mary Kay has no adequate remedy at law. This includes, without limitation, loss of
business, customer relations, competitive advantage, and/or goodwill. For the reasons described
above, Mary Kay is likely to succeed on the merits of its underlying claims. Moreover, the
potential injury to Defendant (if any) is minimal, and does not outweigh the actual and/or
potential injuries to Mary Kay if Defendant is not enjoined. Therefore, Mary Kay is entitled to
preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, as further described in the Prayer for Relief in this

Complaint.

31.  Such wrongful acts and/or omissions by Defendant also have caused and will
continue to cause actual damages to Mary Kay. Therefore, Mary Kay is entitled to a monetary

judgment against Defendant in an amount to be determined by a jury.

32. Mary Kay is further entitled to recover from Defendant the gains, profits, and

advantages that Defendant has obtained as a result of such wrongful acts and omissions.

33.  Mary Kay is further entitled to recover the costs of this action. Mary Kay is
informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Defendant’s conduct was undertaken

willfully and with the intention of causing mistake, confusion or deception, and/or that this is an
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exceptional case entitling Mary Kay to recover additional damages and reasonable attorneys’

fees.
COUNT III: Trademark Infringement Under The Lanham Act
34. Mary Kay hereby alleges and incorporates all of the preceding allegations as if set
forth fully herein.

35.  Defendant’s conduct constitutes trademark infringement under the Lanham Act,

codified at 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

36. On information and belief, Defendant’s actions have been willful, with full
knowledge of Mary Kay’s rights, and with an intent to trade on Mary Kay’s goodwill in such

registered trademarks, thus making this an exceptional case under 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a).

37.  As a result of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, Mary Kay is entitled to the
injunctive remedies specified in the Prayer for Relief, damages in an amount to be proved at trial,
including enhanced damages as allowed by law, as well as recovery of all reasonable attorneys’

fees and costs incurred in connection with this action.

COUNT 1V: Unfair Competition Under Texas Common Law

38.  Mary Kay hereby alleges and incorporates all of the preceding allegations as if set
forth fully herein.

39.  Defendant’s conduct constitutes unfair competition under Texas common law. As
a result Defendant’s wrongful conduct, Mary Kay is entitled to the injunctive remedies specified

in the Prayer for Relief and damages in an amount to be proved at trial.

COUNT V: Trademark Infringement Under Texas Common Law

40.  Mary Kay hereby alleges and incorporates all of the preceding allegations as if set
forth fully herein
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4]1.  Defendant’s conduct constitutes trademark infringement under Texas common
law. As a result of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, Mary Kay is entitled to the injunctive

remedies specified in the Prayer for Relief and damages in an amount to be proved at trial.

COUNT VI: Injunctive Relief

42.  Mary Kay hereby alleges and incorporates all of the preceding allegations as if set
forth fully herein.

43.  Defendant has damaged Mary Kay, and is continuing to damage Mary Kay, by
the willful and unlawful acts complained of herein. Unless Defendant is restrained by this Court,

it will cause irreparable injury to Mary Kay for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL

44.  Pursuant to Rule 38(b), Fed. R. Civ. P., Mary Kay demands a trial by jury.

PRAYER

For the reasons stated above, Plaintiff Mary Kay Inc. prays:

A. that Defendant, its officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and all those
persons in active concert or participation with Defendant, be preliminarily and permanently
enjoined and restrained from competing unfairly with Mary Kay and from using the Mary Kay
Marks in any manner whatsoever that is likely to cause confusion, including:

1. continuing to operate the website www.strawberrylipstick.com or any other

website that contains infringing or otherwise unlawful content;

2. continuing to sell Mary Kay products on any website that contains infringing or

otherwise unlawful content;

3. falsely or misleadingly representing themselves and their activities, goods, and

services to be sponsored by, approved by, or affiliated with Mary Kay;
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4. falsely or misleadingly representing any product of Defendants or others as

originating from, being sponsored by, or approved by Mary Kay;

5. committing any other acts or making any other representations, express or
implied, that would infringe any of Mary Kay’s trademark rights, or that would
confuse, mislead, or deceive consumers as to Defendants’ sponsorship of,

approval by, or affiliation with Mary Kay;

6. continuing the sale and/or distribution of any unlawfully obtained Mary Kay

products; and

7. inducing, assisting, or abetting any other person or business entity in engaging in

or performing any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (1)-(6) above;

B. for a preliminary and permanent injunction enjoining Defendant and its agents,

servants, and employees from infringing in any manner the copyrights of Mary Kay;

C. for an award of damages sustained as a result of Defendant’s activities, trebled as
allowed by law;

D. for an award of exemplary damages sustained as a result of Defendant’s activities;

E. for an accounting of Defendant’s sales resulting from Defendant’s activities and

unjust enrichment, and that their profits be paid over to Mary Kay, increased as the court finds to
be just under the circumstances of this case and that the unlawfully obtained Mary Kay products
in Defendant’s possession, custody, or control be disposed of appropriately as the court finds to

be just under the circumstances of this case;

F. for an award of attorneys’ fees and costs as allowed by law;

G. for an award of prejudgment and post-judgment interest on all sums awarded; and

H. for such other and further relief as the court may deem just, equitable and
appropriate.
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DATED: July 16, 2010 Respectfully submitted,

s/ Christopher J. Schwegmann
John T. Cox III
Texas Bar No. 24003722
Christopher J. Schwegmann
Texas Bar No. 24031515
LYNN TILLOTSON PINKER & Cox, L.L.P.
2100 Ross Avenue, Suite 2700
Dallas, Texas 75201
(214) 981-3800 Phone
(214) 981-3839 Fax

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in-accordance with title 17, Umted States Code,
attests that registration has beén made for the work
identified below. The information on this. certificate has
been madea part of the Copyright Office records.

¢} A Registration Number:
Registe f Copyrights, United States of Ameérica . I X A 6'922'348
Effective date of
registration:
April 30, 2009.
Title =
Tiﬂe of Work' matykay con website
Completion/ Publication .
Year of Comiplétion: 2008
Date of 1st Publication: December 16, 2008 Nation of 1st Publication: United States
Author _
Ll Author: Mary Kay Inc.
Author Created: fext, photograph(s), editing, artwork, and compilation.
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of: United States Domiciled in: United States
Copyright claimant

Copyright Claimant: Mary Kay Inc,
16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison; TX, 75001, United States

Limitation of copyright claim
Material-excluded from this claim: Previously Published Versmns

New material included in claim; text, photographs, compilation, editing, artwork

Rights and Permissions '
Organization Name: Mary Kay Inc.
Name: John Wiseman

Address: 16251 Dallas Parkway

Addison, TX 75001 United States
Certification

Exhibit A
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Name: Richard J. Groos
Date:  April 27, 2009
Applicant's Tracking Number: MKAY:241-4
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IPN#:
Registration #  TX0006922348

Service Request#: 1185824261

Mary Kay Inc.

John Wiseman

16251 Dallas Parkway

Addison, TX 75001 United States
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Certificate of Registration
This Certi€ate lsanad under e seal of the ! ﬂ;’;ﬁgh"
Dfiue in accordance with Ute w7 United Stater Code,
. sitesia that cepiatiation [esbeen made for the work
identified belpw. The information on this cartificstabias” ™~
lreen made & port of the Copyright Office z»c:cria . i
'(....,.;
/{M‘ f"“’ﬁjﬁ M < Registration Number:

R%m:?m Capyrigiite, United States of Amnéries TX 6 910'768

Effective date of

registration:
March 31, 2009

Title

Title of Work: marykay.com website
Completion/ Publication

Rights and Permissions
Organization Name:
Name:
Address:

Year of Completion: 2009
Date of Ist Publication: March 16,2009 Nation of 15t Publication: United States
Author
» Author; Mary Kay Inc,
Author Created: Some new text, photographs, artwork and compilation
Work made for hire; Yes ’
Citizen of: United States Domiclled fn: United States
Copyright claimant
Copyright Claimant: Mary KayInc. . . ' ,
16251 Dallas Pariway, Addisos; T, 75001, Unitod States %
Limitation of copyright claim
Material excluded from ¢his claim; Previously published versions
New material included in claim:  Some new text, photographs, artwork and compilation

Mary Kay Inc.

To Whom it May Concem Car e
16251 Dallas Patkway

John Wiseman

Addison, TX 75001 United States

Certification
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Name: Richard J. Groos
Date; March 27, 2009

-Applicant's Tracking Number: MKAY:241
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Correspondence: Yes
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Certificate of Registration

o Re tratlon Number
RV , o - , Effg_ctlve-date:qf,
Registerof Copyrights; United States.of America: registration;

| Tuly 13,2009

Title

Tltle of Work marykay coin webs:te

Completlon/ Publication =
~ Yearof € mpléfion: 2009

Date of 1st Publication: Jue 16,2009  Nationof st Publication: United States

Author -

®  Author: MaryKay Inc. ~
AuthorCreated text; photogtaph(s), compilation; edmng, artwork;’ Some new text; photographs ,
artwork and compilation.

Work made: for lnre Y’eS"
Cltlzen of: “United States Domiciledin:  United States

COpyr:ght claimant o
Copyrigh ,Clalmant MﬂryKayInc

* 16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison, TX; 75001, United States.

rial exchided clalm prev1ously pubhshed versions-
j'l'?t‘év,ioiisﬁ.,regi'straﬁqn:a‘vn,d;.vyear:', TX6:910:768 2009

o TX6:922:348 2009 o
New material included in claim: text; photographs, compilation, editing ar‘t{vcrk

O;ganlzatmn.Name. MaryKayInc
Address: 16251 Dallas Parkway-
‘Legal Department
Addison, TX 75001 United States

Certification




Case 3:10-cv-01405-N Document 1-1 Filed 07/16/10 Page 7 of 9 PagelD 19

Name: Ali¢iaM.-Groos
| Date: July'8,2009.
‘Applicant's Trackinig Nuruber: MKAY:241:5
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Registration #:  TX0006943606

Service Request#  1-209045784.

 Maty Kay Inc.
John D. Wisernar
16251 Dallas Parkway
Addison, TX 75001 United States-
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal 6f the Copynght
Ofﬁ : accordance with tltle 17, Umted States Code,
attest gistration has been'made for the work
1dent1ﬁe elow. The iniformation- on this certificate has-
been madea part of the Copynght Office records,

Registration Numiber:
TX 6-981-071
Register6f Copyrights, United States of América Effective.date of
! registration:’
October 5,2009
Title of Work: ‘marykay.com' website
Completion/Publication ————
'Year of Completion: 2009
Date of 1st Publication: September 16,2009 Nation of Ist Publication: United States.
Author —
. Author:: Mary Kay Inc.
Author Created: text, photograph(s), compilation, editing; antwork, Some new text, photographs,
- artwork and compilation
‘Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen of:  United States. Domiciled in: United States
Copyrlght claimant - e
Copyngﬁt Clalmant. Mary Kay Inc, v
16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison, TX, 75001, United States
Limitation of copynght claim

Materhl excluded from. this claim: prevnously pubhshed versions and matenal not pubhshed on this date
Previous registration and year: TX6:910-768 2009
TX6-945-606 2009
New material included in claim: text, photographs, compilation, editing, artwork
Rights and Permissions
Organization Name: Mary Kay Inc,
Name: -John D. Wiseman

Email; john.wiseman@mkcorp.com Telephone:  972-687-5725.
Address: 16251 Dallas Parkway
Legal Department:
Addison, TX 75001 United States
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Certification

Name:  Alicia Morris Groos.
Date: September 30; 2009
Applicant's Tracking Number: MKAY:241-9
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Certlﬁcate of Reglstratlon

-"Thls‘Cernﬁcate issited tnder the seal of: the Copynght
Oﬁi e m accordance w1th t1t1e 17, Umted States Code,

Registratmt Number
; Regi‘s’ri;ef ~0f Copyrights, United States of America’ [Effective date of
‘ registration:
December 28, 2009
Title —— -
' ‘ T‘tle of Work. marykay com websrte
Completlonl Publication — . .
Year of Completion: 2009
- Date of 1st Pubncntmn December 16, 2009 Nation of Ist Publication: United States
Author e
. ‘Author:” Mary Kay Inc.
. Author Created: texi, photograph(s) compilation, editing, artwork, some new text, photographs,
‘ artwork and:compilation
‘Work maie for ire:  Yes
‘Citizen of: United States ‘Domiciled in:  United States
Copyright claimant -

Copyright Clllmanf Mary Kay Inc.
16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison, TX, 75001, United States

umltatxon of copyright claim

Maurlal excluded from this claim: prewously pubhshed versions
~ Previous registration and year: "I;'X;6-‘98l-'0‘7} 2009
TX 6-945-606 2009
New material included in claim:- text, photographs, compilation, editing, artwork

Rights and Permissions ~ ——
Organization Name: Mary Kay Inc.
Name: John D. Wiseman
Email: john.wiseman@mkcorp.com Telephone:  972-687-5725
Address: 16251 Dallas Parkway
Legal Department:
Addison, TX 75001 United States
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Registration #: TX0007039033.

Service Request#: 1:298827662

Application Date: -01-12-2010 10:30:51

Page 3 of 32 PagelD 24

Coirespondent = —
- Organization Name: Fulbright & Jaworski L.L.P.
Name: Alicia Morris Groos
Address: 600 Congress Avenue’
) Suite2400 ,
-Austin, TX:78701 United States

Mail Certificate

Mary Kay Inc.

John D. Wiseman

16251 Dallas Parkway

‘Legal Department

Addison, TX 75001 United States
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Certification
Name: Alicia Mortis Groos
Date: ‘December?2l,2009

 Applicanit's Tracking Number:  MKAY:241-14

Page 20of 2
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Certificate of Registration

Regiistréﬁon;N@mberv

Effectlve date of
reglstratwn

Registe ,'f', Copyrights, United States of Amierica Match 22,2010

Tlﬂe ‘of z‘ork marykay comi websxte

'Completlon /] Publication -
Year of Cqmplenon,~ 201 O»

Date of 1st Publication: March 16, 2010- Nation of 1st Publication: ‘United States

Author e
. Author: Mary Kay Inc.
Ailt’l_ljox'_"_f(fre,at_ed‘ text; photograph(s) compﬂatlon, editing; artwork; Some new text, photographs,
artwork and compilation’

Work made for hire: Yes
Ciﬁieﬂof* United Stites ‘Domiciled in: United:States

Copynght clalmant S
Copynght Clamant Ma;'y,:Kay Ing¢,

16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison, TX, 75001, United States

Limitation of opyrlght claim

Material excluded‘ om this clajim: prevmusly pubhshed versions:
Preylogs regls'tratmngand year: TX7-039-033 2009
' TX6-981-07T 2009
New material included in claim: ‘text,fphotog'raphs,. compilation, editing, artwork

Rights and Permissions
Organization Name: Mary-Kay Inc.
Name: Johni D. Wiseman
‘Email: john.wiseman@mkcorp.com Telephone:  972-687-5725
Address: 16251 Dallas Parkway
Legal Department
Addison, TX 75001 United States

Page 1of 2
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Name: Alicia Morsis Groos
Date: March.18, 2010
Applicant's Tracking Nuriber: -fMKAYézzuf-i.s.

IR

Page 20of 2
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Registration #:  TX0007161567

Service Request # 1-355759982

Mary Kay Inc.

John D:. Wiseman

16251 Dallas Parkway

Legal Department

Addison, TX 75001 United States
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration has been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has
been made a part of the Copyright Office records.

= Registration Number
wbeth G2toio  TX7-003430
Effective date of
registration:
November 25, 2009

Register0f Copyrights, United States of America

Title

Title of Work: marykay.com online prodiicts June 2009
Contents Titles: 3In]CleanserCombinationOily

3In1CleanserNormalDry
AgeFightingMoisturizerCombinationOily
AgeFightingMoisturizerNormalDry
Compact

DaySolution

GingerbreadBTC
MiracleSetCombinationQily
MiracleSetNormalDry
NightSolution

PinkPassionBTC
SHPSWithFreeHandCream
TintedLipBalm_Apricot
TintedLipBalm Blush
TintedLipBalm Natural
TintedLipBalm_Poppy
TintedLipBalm_Rose
TropicalPineappleGifiSet

Completion/ Publication
Year of Completion; 2009

Date of 1st Publication: June 16, 2009 Nation of 1st Publication: United States
Author

Men. 1 0O~
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5 Author: Mary Kay Inc,
Author Created: text, pliotograph(s), compilation, editing, fext, photographs and compilation
Work made for hire: Yes
Citizen'of: United States Domiciled in: United States
Copyright claimant
Copyright Claimant: Mary Kay Inc.

Limitation of copyright claim

‘Material excluded from this claim:

New material included in claim:

Rights and Permissions
Organization Name:
Name:
 Email:
Address:

16251 Dallas Parkway, Addison, TX, 75001, United States

previously published versions and material not pubhshed on this date
text, photographs, compilation, editing

Meary Kay Ine.

John D. Wiseman

john.wiseman@mkcorp.com Telephone:
16251 Dallas Parkway

Legal Department

Addison, TX 75001 United States

972-687-5725

Certification
Name:

Date:

Applicant's Tracking Number:

Alicia Morris Groos
November 25, 2009
MKAY-263

Tnoxen B A8 ¥
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Reg_jstraﬁon #:  TX0007003430

Service Request #: 1-278442441

Mary Kay Inc.

John D. Wiseman

16251 Dallas Parkway

Addison, TX 75001 United States’
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ey &

1 Vine Bag

Tﬁis combination lo oil)‘y“(&ﬁu/l‘a ;Nasi'ms away excusé oil with 3 lethedng cleanser ihat leaves skin fealing tharoughly cleanssd and balanced. |t
cleanses, exfoliates and fresfiens in one slap as it begins (he process 1o reveal younger-looking skin. Plus, it's genfle 2nough fo use iwice & day
for soft, smooth and refrashed skin.

ARV

Award-winning productt fo see alt the Mary Kay® products winning coveted beauly awards, Including ihs Essence 2008 Reader's
Choice Beauty Award,
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Heqiater @

Susreh Mary Kay

ﬁis aéénw clésnser‘ls‘a&‘as normal to dry st n?éaling clean, fresh and radiant with enhanced hydration, As il cleanses, exfoliates and
freshens In one siep, it bagins the process lo reveal youngsr-fooking skin. Plus, with sach use, your skin feels refreshad.

CLEANBIRS

ROSTURZATON

v L8
AN AW

Award-winning producil to see all the Mary Kay® products winning covaled beauty awards, including the Essence 2008 Reader's

- Cheice Beauly Award,

Citiek hope: xc; ses the ardsr of
application, i & &
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CLEPHSERS

Cick here o sa the order of
application, & &

i, it i b Qi Lo P A
This cil-fres Jolion helps reduce tha appearance of fine lines for younger-looking sidn. Plus, il contains an anloxidant fo help guard against
trae radicals which cause fhe skin fo age. The combination to ofly formula helps absorb and control oil while providing essentiat hydration

and special ingradients o give the skin a sitky feel with 2 malle appearance.

Award-winning productl - to see all the Mary Kay® praducts winning coveled beauty awards, including the Essence 2008 Reader's

Chuaice Beauly Award.
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Idn with this oil-free lotion. s formulated with antioxidanis thal help guard against

ACEFRITRE e - . -
4 Reduce lhs of fine lines far
CLEAYSERS Lo .:-1 free radicals which cause the skin lo age. 1112 palenled‘ complex helps accelerate skin's renewal process -~ hydrales, smooths, firms and
-] softens.
HOSTRIATON ; ;
<;

LIASUCEAST SN UARE

Award-wnning productt 1o see alf the Mary Kay® products winning caveled beauly awards, including tha Essence 2008 Reader's
Choice Beauty Award.

Giick hero 1o see the ordar of
application. ¥
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3 e iyl

e Wy Dcnent LT

o - Sized fo it perfeclly in 2 woman's hand, ths patentad® Mary Kay® Compact will help make you fesl beauliful and fabulous, lts revelutionary
b magnelic refit system allows you fo customize your perfec color paletie. This ultradurable, go-anywhere compac! makes makeup organization
easiar than sver,

ONS
CONCEAERS
POWDERS

Walch the * and find out just how fabulous your new friend is.
Check out all the - for the compact.

{o ses att the eye colors,

tosae afl the cheek colors.
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Hegizter or Log i § Espadsl
‘Search Mary Kay

» Corinnt?
Srppersdent fra

IR
B s youn g 7 View Bag o Uhes

FICE

TEAKSIRS
ESTURIATCY

CUASSIC BAS L SY W OART

CTY

LO B EYE LARE
SPEGF O MEZDE

LAST CHANDE

Teh &

Clich. here: to see the ordas of
application. - e

e 1 . B o S g
Thirk of il as a veil of defense. With an SPF of 25, this innovative product helps pravent sun damage such aa lines and discoloration before
they occur by blocking damaging UVA/UVE rays. A calming pepide helps relax expression lines,

Get the experi fatts on sun care.

ltem Prica
Pm?:ss@ Day Solution Sunscreen SPF 25, $30.00
“Queeahe-counlar drug product
Al prcas ac suggested mial,
op th me, your Mary Kay Consuflant

You may also tika fo fry: =
ern Price Qty.

$30.00 l
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Cloglt Expanat

Beauty That Counts™

In the U.S., through Dec, 15, 2009, Mary Kay inc. will donate $1 from each sale of Boauly Thaf Counis™ Mary Kay® Creme Lipslick in
Gingeriread and in limited-edition Pink Passion. As part of this effort, in the Unitad States, Mary Kay inc. is proud to suppor! ihe Mary Kay Ash
Charitable Foundation inits efforts to end domeslic violence.

Golden undertones ribbon lhrough creamy cinnamon and spice o not only help you look beautiful, but also can leave a beauliful impression, The
long-vearing, siay-frue color glides on with a lightweight, creamy texture for maximum color impact that lasts. Plus, it won't feather or bleed. It's
even enhanced with vitamin E and a vitamin C derivative lo help defend against wrinkle-causing free radicals. Andit's enriched with emoflients and
moisiurizers, providing a vell of protecion against moisture loss. Fragrance-frae with 2 hirt of vanilta fiavor, the fipstick is perfect for combining with
Mary Kay® Lip Liner and NouriShine® Lip Gloss.

Try ontip colors at the

Hem Price: Quantity
Limied-Edition Beauty That Counis™ Mary Kay® Crame Lipstick, pr—
Gingsrbread, $13.00 i

-13 02 pefwt.

NOTE n etectsonic madi, true colors may vay.

All prices are suggested rot,
snop . your Mty Kay y

PHATS NEW

(RAGRANCE |
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1011 t0 _ly)

n

“The Ti Miracle Sel ty) provides ¢
fighting resulls o help you maintain younger-looking skin. The set offers
11 age-defying bensfiis in one skin care regimen: cleanse, exfoliale,
frashen, anergize, hydrals, smoolh, firm, soften, protect, rebuild and
reduce fine inas and wrinkles. The Miracle Set (combination io oily)
includes:

LANE RS

[N

. 3-In-1 Cleanser ination 1o oily),
45 oz.netwt,
Age-Fighting Mois jon to oily),

i s

3R oz

. eWise® Day Solution Sunscraen SPF 25°,
18. oz

* TimeWise® Night Solution,
1. oz

Chet here o see dramaiic and the foundation of your choice. Jus! salect the shade of your choice,
before-and-affer resulls. and it will be included in your Miracle Sat {combination to oily).

Clies hese to see the order of

applicsion. & € Glek

loseathe Mimcle Seof (Normal fo Ory).

Click on a (p}gnd_a!inn{ type 1o add producis fo your shopping cart.
Mary Kay® Medium-Coverage Foundation
{best for normal (o olly skin),
18 02,

 Mary Kay® Full-Coverage Foundalion
(best for norma} lo dry skin),
10,02

My Kay® Minerat Powder Foundation
(for all skin types),
.28 oz riet wl.

¢  Crame-To-Powder Foundal iont
{for all skin types),
350z nat Wi,

Jtem Price Qiy. Remove
Miracie Sat (combination lo oily} From $104.06

Selsct an ilem fo add it fo your bag.

Al prices sre suggosted retall
“Gvar-the-cauntés drug product
Crame-to-Povwdes Fotmdation conlans a saak amount of fagranco

WHATS NEYY : 4 PSR BODY
u “ A THe

g

ERAGRANCE

- e e . . P L X - TOU PR, A INnNo
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MAKELD  SFAAHUDY FUAC

ﬁm ﬁma\;fséé h&lr’ac el (r;annglu—dr‘y) gr;vldés hcrsd’l’bl;ag;
fighting results to help you maintain youngerJooking skin, The set offers
44 age-defying bensfits in one skin care regimen; cleanse, exfoliale,
_freshen, energize, hydrate, smooth, firm, soflen, protect, rebuild and

reduce fine fines and wrinkles, The Miracle Sat (normal to dry} includes:
+ TimeWise® 3-In-1 Cleanser (normal to dry),

4.5 oz, net wh.
» TimeWise® Age-Fighling Moisturizer {nomal to dry),

3.0z

» TimeWise® Day Solulion Sunscreen SPF 25%,
10z

A AR

A Av

. TlmszwD Night Solution,

and lhe fcundalmn of your thoice. Just select ihe shade of your choice,

ek fere (o see dramalic d ed in your Miracle
e oy e and itwilt be included in your Miracle Set (normal to dry).

it e fo 560 fhe order of Clese rurs 1o 580 the Miresio Set (Combnaton fo Oly).

’ Cli ck ona founda'ﬂnn type ro add producls fo your shoppmg cart.

Fad Mafy K=y® Msdvum-cuverage Fnundatmn
{best for nommal to oily skin),
1602,
¢  Mary Kay® Full-Covsrage Foundation
{bast for normal to dry skin},
110z

r May Kay® Minersl Powder Foundation

{for all skin iypes),

280z natwt
¢ Crame-To-Powder Foundationt

{for alf skin types),

350z nefwh.
Hery Price Qfy. Remove
Miracla Sat (normal to dry)} From $104.00

Seleo! an ilam lo add it lo your bag.

Al prices ar suggastud
On sl g st

P T sinmnnn
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figgmier ¢ Lol 5 Fagns

B0 0t g v g 5 Verw Barg 5 Chieckout

y 1K

FETESEING

A umque dalvvavy syslam

combinad with r:u!lagsn—onhanung peplides help fade away deep lines
CLEANSERS and wrinkles. Nulribeads® mlcroupsules ara vilamm—pat*ed Rest assured your skin is being revitalized while you sieep.
HITURZATCY itain Price Quantity
T;mnW‘sBé) Night Solution, ;
1hoz. $20.00

SPECFL NETIS Click frte to see the ardsr of
application.

At pnces arz suypasing retal
Shap o with me, your Mary Ky indepandant Buzirty Consuiant

You may dso likg lotry: .
Tem Price Qy.

$30.00

HHATS REV,
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CHREES

- DATIONS

PONIZRS
GOUPACTS R &PPL TATORS

FACAL HTHLIGH

Lk i 1PN AN AL 3L e

Beauty That Counis™

in the U.S,, through Dec. 15, 2009, Mary Kay Inc. will donate $1 from each sale of Beauly That Counis™ Mary Kay® Creme Lipstick in
Gingerbraad and in fimited-dition Pink Passion. As part of this effort, in the United Stales, Mary Kay Inc. is proud to support the Mary Kay Ash
Charltable Foundation in ils efforls o end domestic violence.

A perfect pink for all skin lones that not only helps you look beauiiful, it can leave a beautiful impression. The long-wearing, stay-true color glides
on with a lighiweighl, creamy texture for maximum coler impacl that iasts, Plus, it won't feather or bised. I's aven enhanced with vitamin E and a
vitamin C derivalive lo help defend against wrinkle-causing free radicals. And it's enriched with emollienis end meisturizers, providing a veit of
protaction against moisture foss, Fragrance-free with a hint of vanilia flavor, the lipstick is perfect for cambining with Mary Kay® Lip Liner and
NouriShine® Lip Gloss.

Try on lip colors at the

e Price Quantity
Limiled-Edtbon Baauty That Counls™ Mary Kay® Crame Lipstick,

Limiled-Edition Pink Passion, $13.00

-130z. st wt. ’

NOTE: In cleciron medin, bus colors may vary

A4 prcws ara seggeciod tul.
P . your

y Kay

TELL MARY KAY

DN PUPY S o

LOMIAN kS
Lt i

eI AANRADD A S 1,

simomnnn
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Search Mary Kay

View flagg + Lhsckiout

"Hand Cream

M you're one step closer (o sofinass. The Saf Haniiw@ Satin S}nnulhla@ Hand Scub masc;lsss and exfolintes. W's an everyday treat for hands
to leave them faeling smooth and soft instantly. And you'tilova the fresh peach scent. It's part of the Satin Hands® Pamparing Sel for imesistibly
smoolh, suparsoft hands in three easy steps.

The Satin Hands® Pampering Set inciudes Extra Emollient Night Cream, Salin Hands® Satin Smoothie® Hand Scrub with a convenient purmp
dispenser and Satin Hands® Hand Cream fo condiion and moisfurize for hours, All three come in a preily peach-colores bag.

FREE Gifff Gef 2 travel-sized Satin Hands® Hand Cream when you purchase the Satin Hands® Pamparing Set.
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WHATS (s ¢ it [NES

A luscious touch of warmih, NEW Mary Kay® Tinted Lip Baim Sunscreen SPF 15 in Apricot is the ultimale muiiitasker. Y doss it alf - provides
color, protects and meisturizes. This botanically enriched formula soothes and maisturizes on confact with ingredients fike jojoba oif and shea
bullsr, as you effortiessly glide on a sheer wash of color. Pius, the tinted lip baim provides broad-specium prolection against hammful UVA/UVB
rays and neuirahzes damaging free cadicals with ths antioxidant power of vilamnin A and vitamin €. Get fols of shine wilhout the stickiness. Waars
beavlifully alone oF paired with Mary Kay® Lip Liner or Mary Kay® Creme Lipstick.

Co3ERE

FOLATGNS

(ERTERRS
flem Price Quantity
Mary Kay® Tinfad Lip Balm Sunscreen SPF 15°,
Apricol, $13.00 i
06 0z ok o

NOTE: In eiactonic sedin, Irus colors may vary

*COverdha-countar drug product
Al pacas gne suggasied relal
. your Mary Koy y

SELL SARY KEY
e ALt

L v 4 s ARArANRIt_ oA

£ 1h0nn
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Reivate

Les Sublle color makes lips simply kissable. NEW Mary Kay® Tinted Lip Baim Sunscreen SPF 15° in Blush is the ullimate mullitasker. (L does it all ~
provides color, protecls and moisturizes, This bolanically enriched formula sonihes ant i on conlact with ing like jojoba oif and
shea butler, as you efforilessly glide on a sheer wash of ‘color. Plus, the tinted lip bakm provides broad-specirum protection against hamiul
UVAJVB rays and nautralizes damaging free radicals with Ihe antiodidant powsr of vitamin A and vilamin C. Get Ints of shine wilhout the
slickiness. Wears beautitully alone or paired wiih Mary Kay® Lip Liner of Mary Kay® Creme Lipstick.

COHEEALTRS
y jtem Price Quantity
POARIERS . Mary Kay® Tinled Lip Balm Sunscreen SPF 15°, e
o 5 AT AT Biush, $13.00
COVPACTE R ATPL SATIRS - 08 0z. netwt.
ST -:%.A?\’jz‘, NOTE' In elactmnic motia, irse colors may vy
“Ovarhercouttor drug producis.
i pacas st suggasted ratad.
op me, your Mary Kay

VIHATS HEW

1 mnnn
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Get a it glossy glow. NEW Mary Kay® Tinted Lip Baim Sunscreen SPF 157 in Natural is the uitimate multitasker. it does it al — provides color,
protects and moisturizes. This botanically enriched formula soothes and moisiurizes on confacl with ingredients like jojeba oil and shea bulter, as
you efforlassty plide on a shear wash of color. Plus, the tinled lip baim provides broad-spectrum prolaction against harmful UVA/UVS rays and
rautralizes damaging free radicals wilh the anlioxidant power of vitamin A and vitamin C. Get lols of shina withoul the stickiness. Waars beautifully
alone or paited with Mary Kay® Lip Liner or Mary Kay® Creme Lipstick.

tfem Price Quantity
Mary Kay® Tinted Lip Baim Sunscreen SPF 13",

Natural, §18.00 !

06 oz. net wil.

FACEL HEHLIBHTIMG PEN

AST LVMADE
LASTOACE ROTE: In pechronic media, Yve coiors miay vary:
“Over-teconler drug praducl
A prcas e suggesied rola,

Shop onknp vih e, your Mary Kay Indopendent Basty Consutiant

o reme am am AL o leida A i a lem aen Aracstienbadlinhalin /T ANV ETAO /Ao fanlt acny 6/3/2009
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EYES

L5

=

DATIGIS

CLNCELLERS

FOWDIRS
COEPATTS & APPLY

FADAL NG

RGFEY

Add 3 littie pop (o your poul. NEW Mary Kay® Tinled Lip Balm Sunscreen SPF 15° in Poppy is the ull il 1t does it all — provid
color, prolecls and moislurizes, This bolanically enriched formula soothes and moisturizes on conlact wilh ingredients like jojoba oil and shea
tutter, as you efforliessly giide on a sheer wash of color. Plus, the tinted lip balm provides broad-spectnum prolection against harmbul UVA/UVE
rays and neulralizes damaging free radicals wilh the antioxidant power of vitamin A and vitamin C. Gat lots of shine withoul the stickiness. Wears
beautifufly afone o paived with Mary Kay® Lip Liner or Mary Key® Creme Lipstick.

itern Price Quantity
Mary Kay® Tinted Lip Balm Sunscreen SPF 15%, —
Poppy, $13.00 H

05 oz net .

NOTE in tecironic meds ifue coors may vary

“Ovar4he-counles drug product
Al prices are suggestad mtal.
P . yout Mary Kay

MAREUP .

- . P 7 mnan
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Remsler ¢ 5 Hopam)

b e o Mag i Checeint

B SNEY SKIN 2 s w0 ¥OGTIELIARY LAY

S

[
” With just a hint of petal parfection, NEW Mary Kay® Tinled Lip Baim Sunscreen SPF 15* in Rose is the ultimais i 11 does it all — provid.
LGRS color, protects and moisturizes. This bolanically enriched formula soothes and moisiurizes on contach with ingredients like jojoba off and shea
. buiter, as you effortiassly glide on a sheer wash of color. Plus, the tinted lip baim provides broad-spectrum prolection against hamiul UVA/UVEB

rays and neuiralizes damaging free radicals with the anlioxidant power of vitamin A and vitamin C. Gatiots of shine wilhout the stickiness. Wears
beautifully aiohe or paired with Mary Kay® Lip Liner or Mary Kay® Crame Lipstick.

Hem Price Quantity
Mary Kay® Tinled Lip Balm Sunscreen SPF 15°,
52,

0852 net .

$13.00 i

IR

NOTE: In elatiramme maa, true colors may vary.

*Ovier-tha-counter drug produc
Al prcss pre supgestd rolal
o oWne With me, ¥ Kay Scauty Consutant

WHATEREW s EELL MARY KAY
o e

JRES- e
CRAGRANCE .
{83 N
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tginter v/ Ly ¢ Dranol

3 iteans o an b View Bag © Chackout

Layering this sweet-smelling set of producis leaves skin sofl and supple. A deleclable sugar scrub, luxurious body lotion and handy fragrance
roflerball are a delicious trea! for your senses. Plus, it comes in a canvas zipperad bag that makes it a pretiy presenl.

Item Price Quantity

Limited-Edition Tropicat Pineapple™ Gift Set §30.00

At prices ara suggasted relail
i your Fy day

HHATS HEW < WANEE . SELL MARY Kay

ot
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Certificate of Registration

This Certificate issued under the seal of the Copyright
Office in accordance with title 17, United States Code,
attests that registration hias been made for the work
identified below. The information on this certificate has

been made a part of the Copyright Office records. Registration Number
Effective date of
Registerof Copyrights, United States of Ameri registration:
, \ es of America
egisterof Copyrights, United Sta; November 6, 2009

Title -

Title of Work: Septernber 16, 2009 marykay.com online products

Contents Titles: EDTShowerGel ExoticPassionfruit
EDTShowerGel_SimplyCotton
EDTShowerGel_SparklingHoneysuckle
EDTShoWerGel_WamiAniber
EDTSi;gérScrub?ExoﬁcPéSsiODﬁ’uit
EDTSﬁgaerrubﬁSimﬁlyCétton
EDTSugarScrub_SparklingHoneysuckle
EDTSugarSerub_WermAmber
LEBodyCareGiftSet_GingerspiceWishes
LEBodyCareGifiSet_PeppermintCream
LELooseEyeShadow_Cashmere
LELooseEyeShadow _LilacLace
LELooseEyeShadow: PinkOrganza
LeMensFrangranceBodyHairShampoo_Domain
LEMensFragranceBodyHairShampoo HI
LEMKMenGroomingSet
'LEShimmerifficBodyPowder Belara
LEShimmeriﬁicBodyPowdelf?rBeHaBelara
LESimplyChicFragranceLipGlossDuo
LEWomensFineFragranceBodyLotion.Belara
LEWomensFineFragranceBodyLotion_BellaBelara
LEWomensFineFragranceSolidCormpact.Belara
LEWomensFineFragranceSolidCompact_BellaBelara
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BODY CARE
MARY KAYA SN CARE The new Mary Kay® Eau de Toilste Shower Gsl in Exatic Passi skinina fruity, zesty, and juicy fragrancs. I's
COLECTION perfect for layering with Mary Kay® Exotic Passionfruit™ Eau de To:lelta fragrance and Body Lotion.
ftorm Price Quantity
NEW! Mary Kay® Eau de Toilelte Shower Gel,
Exotic Passionfruit™, $15.00 ’
8.51. oz

Al prices sre suggested raiail,
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay independent Beauty Consultant.

You may atso like fo try:
ftam Price Qty.

$25.00 !

- ‘ siso0 [

§$1500 !

WHAT'S NEW o, SMIHCARE BOQY § SUN MMARY KAY .1 o
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ftnuster or Log In | Espanot

PEGEALTIOURT 3HEY Dot Lan
dnddepindest teanty Conoltant SearchMary Kay i3
Gitems inyeus bag £ View Bag 2 Dheckoot

N CORPA

BOOYCIRE N ‘ e Tonlens Sl G
MARY KEYEBUN CARE The new Mary Kay® Eau de Toilelte Shower Gel in Simply Colton™ cleanses skin in a clean, crisp and refrashing fragrance. It's perfect for
T o EoTON layering with Mary Kay® Simply Cotlon™ Eau de Toilette fragrance and Body Lotion.
ttem Price Quiantity
NEW! Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Shower Gel,
Simply Cotton™, $15.00 l
8.51. oz

Al prices are suggested rotall,
Shop ofiline with me, your Mary Kay independent Buauty Consuiant,

You may also like {o try:
ftem Price Gty.

$25.00 1

e

§15.00 f

$15.00 I

WHATS NEW SHIN CARE MAKEUP HODY & gUN LOMPANY SELL MARY KAV Wy MK

Sew Prndiete Age-Fighting Syes Bty Gare Lompany Founter Lifa Can Be Good Culz Badifta Norw ¥
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Catoon Up 8 Eye Care Coampazts & Appiisaton Blog Hedia Ageera Infonnaion
T Look Matde ursicn Bpecific Neods Facld Mightighting Pene. MEMC . sipgsResm Abdut the Direst Soving RamistorLog
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ﬁ%}J@ ]ggu%zllooﬁewte Q}%%Légn enl: Sparkling Honeysuckle™ Page 1 of 1

TEST ACLOUNT OHEY Lot Cunnaitans

Bt pendent Bty Coooaltant Search Mary Kay

ety sy Ban ! View Boy

WARY KAYE: SUN CARE § The new ﬁllary Kay® Eaﬁ de Toilatte Shower Gel in g Hi i skininal fous florai fi It's perfect for layering
CrLLECTION @ o with Mary Kay® Sparkling Honeysuckla™ Eau de Tollette fragrance and Body Lotion.

Hem Price Quiantity
NEW! Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Shower G,

Sparkling Honeysuckle™, $15.00 ’

6.51l. cz.

Allpticos ate suggested ratall,
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay independam Beauly Consultant.

You may aiso like to try;
Item Prica Qty.

$25.00 ;

$15.00 g

oy ] ke

WHAT'I NEW - SKINCARE BODY & 3UN LOMPAKRY. BELE MARY KAY MyMK -
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ﬁ;laary lgdyg au de Toilette Shower Gel: Warm Amber™ ‘ Page 1 of 1

Heaister or Lag la § Espadot

ST ACUOUNT o
l< {! y Esdeperdint b [ SearchMary Kay

AY My MK

BODY CARE

Tﬁs new Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Shower Gel in Warm Amber™ dleanses skin in a warm, creamy, rich and cozy fragrance. It's perect for

SARY KAYE SUN CARE
HARY [of s‘:fa\cc*ﬁé\c; layering with Mary Kay® Warm Amber™ Eau de Toilette fragrance and Body Lotion.

ltem Price Quantity
NEW! Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Shower G,

Warm Amber™, $15.00 ’
6.5fl.0z.

A prices are suggested ratall.
Shap online with me, your Mary Kay indepandent Beauty Consultant.

You may also fike to try:
ftem Price Qty,

§25.00 !

$15.00 i

$15.00 !

§oess

WHATS NEVS SRINCARE MAKELP S0BY & SUN, BELL WMARY KAY 2y MK
Nove Procdis A, Boty Carg Lo Can Be Gootl Guz Beauts.
Sedery S Fegwntetor
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The Moty Way Feondation  Bour try
Presuct

Saknug Ak Lonis
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Mgr?%a}:l)’@l ga(l:lvdg %Hér)tte Sugar Scrub: Exotic Passionfruit™ Page 1 of 1

Haapster of Loy b |

BearchMary Kay

RAKLUE 10D &
s "

BODY £aRE
The newMary Kay® Eau de Tollette Sugar Scrub in Exofic Passionfruit™ softens and smoothes skin in a deligf;tfu!ly fruity, zesly, and juicy

Y KAYE S X
AR REVE S CARE fragrancs. It's perfect for {ayering with Mary Kay® Exofic Passionfruit™ Eau de Tolletle fragrance and Body Lotion.

COLLECTICN

tem Price Quantity
NEWI Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Sugar Scrub,
Tl A i Exofic Passionfruit™, $15.00
650z,
Al prices are suggusted retai,

Shop online with me, your Marty Kay Independent Beauty Consuftant.

Yous may also like fo try:
Hem Price Qty,

$25.00 j

$15.00 !

st5.00 |

BRALG N

WHat's New SKM CARE COMPANY SELL MARY KAY iy &8

T AgeFighing Coxrpany Fourmbor Lt Lan Be Good (uis Baaute Newns
Swmanyers Sy Ky A = et Sard Hewintter
2Ashiuritation Ay Kay Aroun fie Flake ¥4 3 Pty Wt o Funose

W Pitnkusivae Caasic Basic Skin Cage tisdiniics s Wtk Lentr Heg Pt

Eeanty On 2 oot MEMend Skin Case Conceantore Stedd Responsiily Fowaats & Rocogrtion Regoanpisnsdoinns

Tips & Trenda wrtocited Skn Cary Prasdiurg e’y Canrpiny Quisk Fagrg The Opperunty fathe G rilatary

Tatalog L § Eye Cave Compacts 4 i Moy Aczount st

The Look hutie Epeuts Novee Facial Higdtiahting Ban MEN Brosy Rodm: Aot the Siveet Seting Reogister10g

Eeauty Thst Counts™ Travel Red-Up Bag Trase faidn 8ag MRtok Siin Care The Wty Kay Founcansn Wadisty .

Bhakorp Arist Lucka (untiig) {wettiedy Hen's Fogra Procuet Reseand: & )

Gift Guide
Beayly Sonory Pichs
Frae

Devaopaent

http://www.marykay.com/ susie.consultant/spabody/bodvcare/10029021/10029021 /defanlt a/M2/7000




%%elgé%%-gv-o 405-N Document 1-3 Filed 07/16/10

au de Toilette Sugar Scrub: Simply Cotton™

TEan b Vo

BODY C4RE

Item

Simply Cotion™,
8.502,

Ml prices are suggesied rotail,
Shop antine with me, your Macy Kay Independant Beauty Consuitant.

ST

SN CARE
Agz-Fightog

Tlasnsers

Makeup
Gift Guie

Brauty Eciiars Fiery
Foe Otfars

http://www.marykay.com/susie.consultant/smhndv/hndvmm/1 NNNONTOMANIANT ALY o 1.

T;ﬁ.s new Mary Kay® Eau de Toilette Sugar Scrub in Simply Colten™ softens and smaot
perfect for layering with Mary Kay® Simply Cotton™ Eau de Toilette fragrance and Body Lation.

NEW! Mary Kay® Eau de Totlette Sugar Scrub,

Lompany

Compary Founder

Mary Kay HMsasieans
Wy Arcud B
Werig

ol Buspanbiy
Zwepany Coick Pagte

Bioy
Fuzs Ress
The !t

Page 5 of 29 PagelD 58

Page 1 of 1

Reisler or 4o

1 tene o yau bag

it

You may also iike to ty:
ftem

View Sag ¢t

1§

thes skin in a clean, crisp and refreshing fragrance. it's

Price Quantity

—

$15.00

Price Qty.

$25.00 ’

$15.00 !

The Oppoduniy kot
Hedia

About e e ot 5eing
frarasley

$15.00 3
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Cl@l%ry%(ay@ Eau de Toilette Sugar Scrub: Sparkling Honeysuckle™ Page 1 of |

Begistor wr Log i ; Eapanot

RO bag - View § Ierkogt

B i

COMPANY SEHE MARY KAy My

BODY CARE

RN KAYE: S12i CARE

The new Mary Kay®méau de Toilette Sugar Scrub in Sparkiing Honaysuckie™ saffens and smoothes skin in a luxurious floral fragrance, it's
COLLECTION 3

perfect for fayering with Mary Kay® Sparkling Honeysuckle™ Eay de Toilstte fragrance and Body Lation,

ltem Price Quantity
NEWI! Mary Kay® Eau de Toilelte Sugar Scruh,
m Sparkling Honeysuckle ™, $15.00 3
L 8.50z. )

All prices ar suggested retall,
Shop anline with me, your Maty Kay Independent Beauty Consuftanl.

You may also like to try:
Item Price Gty

$25.00 i

e

$15.00 i

Fpa

WHAT'S NEW BHIN CARE | BOBY & 8uN COMPANY SELS MARYHAY My 8K

Xew Prodioy Age-Fghiing Boxty Carey ey Fosrdar Lan B Goog Taiz Banub-a Neass,
e o5 Stary £ S Dag Moy oy b - tiswslatter
SAotatutzation Seitgctiog Uy Kae Pty Wt 3 Puapose
St Basic Skio Care ERAGRANCE £ Pragunt
RN Skin Care : Giemens T
Velictyd Skin Carg Buwtors Yan's
it & Eyo Sare LOameacte & Apgeinions

e Loes Mabho Sorsig Spodifn Neods Facial Highiigting Par !ﬂ‘...._,.____‘ Seewy Room Frastonlogin

Egainty That Cou Trweat Ruit-Ligr Say Travel Roft-Ups 8g Mo Shit Coap: The Maty Kay Fauncagon

g cuntyr wntio) Hews Frage
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HunLare et

Besmpy Fagtes
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ary Kay® Eau de Toilette Sugar Scrub: Warm Amber™ Page 1 of 1

Regitwr or Login | Expanal

WHATS NEW F 3 ; i i NN COMPANY  SEL MAR

ty Rares

ECDY CARE

The Mary KEy@ Eau de Toileite Sugar Scrub in Warm Amber™ softens and smoothes skin in a warm, creamy, rich and cozy fragrance. il's

SHRY KAYE SUN CARE . i i
R RAYE UL OR perfect for layering with Mary Kay® Warm Amber™ Eay de Toiletie fragrance and Body Lotion,

COLLECTICN

ftem Price Quantity
NEWI Mary Kay® Eau de Toilelts Sugar Scrub,
i 850z

All prices are suggestad retail.
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay Indopendant Boeauty Consuitant.

You may also like to try:
itemn Price Qty.

$25.00 ;

§15.00 ;

BODY & SuN CONPANY BELL MARY HAY
Bes o Al . SOMRANY : .
Sadty Care Lompwy foundar Lo B Good Guiz

dary Kapd Sun Carp W

Ay B Wi
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BUDY CARE

BARY KAYD SUN CARE

§ugér and spiés al a very nice price! The new limited-adition Body Care Gift Set in Gingerspice Wishes™ faatures poriable hody iction and
COLLECTION

shawer gef that are just the right size for travel. The shower gel {3 fl. oz.) refreshes and cleanses while the body lotion (3 fl. 0z.} infuses skin with
moisture, Inspired by freshly baked goodies, it's the parfect hofiday treat for skin. Hurryl It's only available while supplies last.

ltem Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Mary Kay® Body Care Gift Set,

Glngerspice Wishes™ $15.00

All prices ate suggested retal.
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay Independont Beauty Consultant,

You may also like to fry:
ftem Price Qty.

$15.06 i

WHAT'S NEW, SKINCARE 80DY 5 suR SELL MARY KAY
tiey Frodusts Age -Fighting Doty Eomny Lif Cah Bo Goot Quiz

Lo e

St Slargen
ke Haney
&

Shay Ky Sup £ g
< iy

Lissen vy

~ Sciah Responsibiity Rewmds & Rooognition ¥
Tips & Trend, 1 ey Company Oulck Facts The Oppaituniy in ite I 0Ty
€a [ R MEN Blog Megia Aregunt Infagy
Gueoiic Merge d 4 S J Bt WINPT & RV Y Abaid B Divzd Sy RegistorLogin
Travel Rest Lp fiag ) : Wiend Bhin Cane I b geenes
ot} i

Ity
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L%%&i%&l%o%vl\?%r?fqga% }900 yu a?en(t}ilﬁ%et: dingerspice WishesTMg Page 1 of 1
|
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ﬁ%?t%d:f’ﬁ]a?ﬁg}l’ lelary Kay® Body Care Gift Set: Peppermint Cream™ Page 1 of 1

Register or Eog tn § Expanol

Ssarch Mary Kay

it !

Un

-Si:iead alot of holiday cheer at a iittle price! The new limited-edition Mary Kay® Body Care Giff Set in Pepparmint Cream™ features portabie
body lotion and shower gel that are just the right size for travel, The shower gel (3 fl. 0z.) refreshes and cleanses while the body lotion (3 fi. oz)
infuses skin with moisture, Inspired by the delightful fragrance of candy canes, it's the perfect holiday treat for skin. Hurry! it's only available while
supplies last.

item Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Mary Kay® Body Care GIfi Set,
Peppermint Cream™ $15.00 z

Al prices are suggesiod ratall.
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay independent Beauty Consultant.

You may also like fotry: -
item Price aty.

g : : §15.00 é

WHATS NEW BODY & SUN LOMPANY

Rew Peostiontg Feay Cany Samgany Founger
Bog: G art 8.0 Qe Aary iy Austonns
Ay Wi 6 ¥ Around e

Vitead Yoakeuer
Busety Do 4§
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Lavadog y Blog i
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Bomily Soliors Pioky
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WHATS NEY i 3 SEHMARY AAY 4
53 : ; o i S S

1ps A luxuriously warm shade that softens the eyes. Limfted-edition Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow in Cash is a ligl ight, b loose
. powder that glides on easily with a subtle sheen. Ths built-in applicator with rounded sponge tip applies just the right amount of shimmery color.
SHEEKS With an elegant case topped with a sparkling crystal, it's the epitome of modern femininity and romance. Available only while supplies last,

MUNDATE

FOUNDATICNS ttem Price Quantity

DOHCEALERS = Limited-Edition Color Collection Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow (while supplies
ast), —

20WDERS Cashmere, §14.00 r

oz nefut.

COMPACTS 8 APPLICATERS B m |

FACIAL HEGHLUGHIMNG P2x NOTE: i plecteonic med, true colors may vary.
TRAVEL Rjghngg All prices aro suggested rajail.
VUNELLED) Shop onfine with me, your Mary Kay fodependent Beauly Consultant,

WHATSNEW  sKesCAmE
Mg Prosucts i

Wadsfon Lalectu

SELL WARY KAY My MK .. e
e Con SaGoog 2k Bk as finmsds
Bat Stwca Hawslte
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FRAGRANCE Luzser bt
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Hdia

HEN Abanat e Lisct
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Aoty Tt odastey
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Gt Caide )
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Free Oftses

i)

Bredispmant
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%falrrsu‘?egilligit?gn%O?QISCISIHGB%%%] Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow: Lilac Lace Page 1 of |

Reistar o Lag in ot
ST ACCOUNT O STESUINFIN ! ?

VISR g DAG P Viesy Ty | Cheska,

Bl iadent et

VIHATS N i Min

ey éyes bloom in this trend-true shade of filac, Limited-edi

ition Mary Kay® Loose Eys Shadow in Lilac Lace is 2 lightweight, blendable loose powder
that glides on easlly with a subtie sheen. The built-in applicator with reunded sponge lip applies just the right amount of shimmery color. With an
SRIEKS elegant case topped with s sparkling crystal, if's the epitome of modern femininily and romance. Available only whila supplies last.
FOUNDRTCNG ftam Price Quantity
CONCEALERS Limited-Edition Color Collection Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow (while supplles
; :jlsa)' L $14.00 ,‘
BOWDERS © -ace,
08,92 et ut.

CIMPACTS 2 APPLICATORS ‘ B h

FACIAL HICH:

TING SRR i
NOTE: in electronic media, frue colors may vary.
TRAVEL R?bj.gf‘&\ﬁf‘i All prices are suggested retall,
HINFLLEDY Shop onlina with me, your Mary Kay Indepandent Baauty Consthant,

SRR ¢

SHINCARE e MAKEUE  3ony e s o SOMBANY e BELL MARY KAY
Age-Fighting ) ety Friaisr Life Can B oo Dl
Chizarers Y

s Wiosttaes Sat S

Ky Agursd e ke ey
S0 i
i Pty

el § R

Sty Nt S

Lty SRk F
Blag
Frevs Ry

5
The Unpaiungy o e
Yedin

Abgt e ot Gating
Fdusury

ke At Lol

R e Htary oyt o G
ematy Bovors Fioks

Frise Crlers

Fhe Mary iy Boumiatern

http://Www.marykay.conVsusie.consultant/color/eves/marvkavlooseeveshadnw/ 1000077/ 0/72/7000




10-cv-01405-N  Document 1-3 Filed 07/16/10 Page 12 of 29 PagelD 65
E@lﬁ?eg’:%ginon%o?or Collections Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow: Pink Organza Page 1 of

S ACUCUNT QMUY Tont Connaling

frlpprencint e i

R lnspiréd by the light and airy beauty of organza. Limited-edition Mary Kay® Loose Eye Shadow in Pink Organza is a lightweight, blendable loose
powder thal glides on easily with 3 subile sheen, The built-in applicator with rounged sponge tip applies just the right amount of shimmery color.
With an slegant case topped with a sparkling crystal, i's the apitome of modern femininily and romance, Available only while supplies last.

CHEEKS
FONDATIONS ; ftem Prics Quantity
COACEALERS i vy Limited-Edition Color Callsction Maty Kay® Loose Eye Shadow (while supplies
) last), !
sovpERe [ Pink Organza, 81400
‘ 9807 retwt
COMPACTS 2 APFLICHTCRS h
{ HGHUBHTING PEY
FACIAL HHBHUGHTING PEYy NOTE: in elecuronic mudia, true colors may vary,
TRAVEL ROL;.-U? BAG Allprices are suggested ratall,

SUNFILLEDY Shap online with me, your Mary Kay Independent Beauly Consultant,
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AGE-FIGHT!

CLEANBERS
i;OiS}URSZAT!ON

CLASEIC BASIC BK#ICAZE
MEMENS SER CARE
VELODITYS SKN CARE

¥ REYE CARE

SPECIFIG @EEDS

TRAVELROLL-UPBAG
1UNFLLEDY

WHAT'S nEw
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A
Vited Makpoem
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A body wash, shampoo and fragrance all in onel The limited-edition Men's Fragrance Body and Hair Shampoo in Domain® cleanses hair and

skin, leaving a sublle fragrance of rich lavender and oak moss. At only $18, it helps your holiday budget go sven further. Give itto your favorite

guy as a slocking stutfer, of pair it with Domain® Colagne Spray to create the perfecl gift set. Available while supplies last.

Item Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Men's Fragrance Body and Hair Shampoo,
Domain®, $18.00 f

650,02,

All prices are suggested rotail,
Shap online with nwe, your Mary Kay Independent Beauty Consufiant,

You may also like lo try:
ftem

Prive

$34.00
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1m1ted-J]:Ddition Men’s Fragrance Body & Hair Shampoo: MK High Intensity™ Page 1 of 1
Y

Regintet or L
S ACLOUNT ONLY 1 i

Bubepengeat Boeanty Con Sesrch Mary Kay ¥

CHn s you Bt s View Bag © Checkod

E-CIGHTING

CLEAMRERS A bo'd)f wasﬁ. s'ﬁampoo and fragrance all in ane! The limited-adition Men's F) Body and Hair Sh poo in MK High Intensity™ cleanses
hair and skin, leaving a subtle ambery oriental fragrance. Al only $18, it helps your holiday budget go even further, Give it to Yyour favorite guy as
MOSTURIZATION @ stocking stuffer, or pair it with MK High Intensity™ Cologne Spray fo creats the perfect gift set. Available while sii

pplies last.
CLASSIC BARIC SKN CARS

ftem Pilce Quantity

HEMENE: SKIN NEW! Limited-Edition Men's Fy Body and Hair Shamp

VRHENE- S MK High Intensity ™, $18.00 J
VELOCITY KN CARE 85fcz. .

wpaevEoRE : [ i ]
SPECIFIC NEEDS
R Alt prices are suggesiod ratall,

TRAVEL R

Shop online with me, your Mary Kay independent Beauty Consultant,

You may also like to try:

N Jtem Price Qty.
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Register or Lag b { ¥ epanet

W_

GHerin joar bag § v

VELEALCOLLT Oty 1,

KN CORPANY K

EFIGHTING IRV st 0 M Srssung
AGEAEHTING A trio of skin-loving favorites, plus 8 FREE* ing bag make this a h: gift for guys. The MKMen® Face Bar cleans and buffs skin, The
CLEANSERS MKMen@ Shave Foam helps soften the skin and beard while the MKMen® Cooling Afier-Shave Gel shieids against azor Irritation, The FREE*
- grooming bag holds afl three products with enough room for other essenlials. Available while supplies last.
HOBTURIZATNN
CLASSC BASIC SKAH CARE ftem Price Quantity
WEMENISEN CASE ¢ Limited-Edition MKMen® Grooming Set $38.00 ‘

VELOCTVIUSKIN CARS

P GEYE CARE
SPECIHIC MEFDS *Fi g Beauty £t andwhile suppfas Jasi
TRAVE] LB B AR prices are suggested retall.
TRAVEL Rcb;,;’.fg,g Shop online with me, your Mary Kay ndependent Boatty Consultans,
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OLRT ONIY Feyt

titepesdent o

B0DY C4RE 3 i
MAEY KAYs CASE :l"hls bbdy powder kisses skin with a soft Bsiara® scent while adding a suble silver shi The invi ing bland of lumii florals and
CCLLECTION creamy notes make it a perfectly balanced fragrance. The plush powdar puff with bow-tie ribbon makes jt easy lo apply a perfsct holiday sparkie.

Avallzble while supplies last.

item Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Shimmeritfic® Body Powder,
5 oz. net wt.

All prices ara suggested retall,
Shop onfine with me, your Mary Kay Independant Beauly Consuliant.

You may aiso fike to try:

Htem Price Qty.
po—
: $16.00 |

$34.00 !

W RESTERL G
WHATS NEW SKINEARE BOOY 5 sun SOMPARY SELL MARY KaY. My NK
Faw Pronuns 450-Fiyhiing Doty Cave Company Foundor Lifé Can Be Good Do Nt
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" it Uity anbind) Hen's Fesganens Frocurt Resoich &
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BODY Caze

This Body po}nder Kisses skin with a soft Belia Belara® scent while adding a subtle silver shimmer. The exub

4 FHAYR SUN = floral fruity
AR M\[gci ‘,:ECQ;,‘& immediately. The plush powder puff with bow-tie ribbon makes it easy to apply a perfact holiday sparkle. Available while suppties last.
. item Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Shimmeriffic® Body Powder,
Bella Belara®, $24.00 !
-5 oz netwt.
Al prices are suggested retall

Shop onling with me, your Mary Kay independent Beauty Consultant,

You may also like to Iry:

tem Price Qry.
$16.00 i
. e—
$2600
$34.00 i
LR N i 45 2
WHaTS NEW SKINCARE HAKEUP BODY & SUN EOMPANY MARY KA
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. i Giois un

he ultimate little induigence at a very pretty price! Mary Kay® Limiled-Edifion Simply Chic FragrancefLip Gloss Duo features four eau de toilette
fragrances 1o suit your every whim, plus a rich, gorgeaus shade of NouriShine® Lip Gloss in Starlel Kiss. With a stylish go-anywhere wand, if's a
musl-have for making it through the holidays i Eau de Tollette fi include Sparkling Honey , Warm Amber™, Exotic

Passionfruit™ and Simply Cotfon™.

ICHS ftem . Price Quantity
UCHCEALERS - Limited-Edition Simply Chic FragranceiLip Gloss Duo $22.00
SOWDERS

COMPACTS 2 AFPUIDATCRS

FACIAL HI3RUIGHTNG P2 NOTE: In etectronic madla, tue colors may vary.

TRAVEL ROLALD B All prices are suggested retail
TRAVEL 7 = 'f’f:?) Shop onfine with me, your Mary Kay Independont Beauty Gonsultant.

You may alse like fo try;
itermn Price  Qty.

§25.00 E

szs00 |

$25.00 !

$25.00 i

-
)
(R —

WHAT'S NEW COMPANY . SELL MARY KAY
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EGLY GARE

The new limited-edition Body Lolion In Belara® hydrates skin and layars on an invigorating blend of luminous florals and creamy notes. Pair it
with the Belara® limited-edition Fragrance Sofid Compaci, limited-edition Shimmerific® Body Powder or Eau ds Parfum for layers of beautiful
fragrance that last. Hurry. This limited-edition Body Lotion is only available while supplies last.

FREE* Gift Bag! Buy a limited-edition Body Lotion and Fragrance Solid Compact in the same fragrance and get a FREE* coordinating bag with
satln ribbon pull.

ftem Price Quantity
NEW! Uimited-Edilion Women's Fine Fragrance Body Lotion,

Belara®, $16.00 ;
4518 az.

*From Beauty C ly and whife supplies last

All prices are suggested retall.
Shop online with ma, your Mary Kay fndependent Beauly Consuiant.

You may also fike to try:
ftem Price Qty.

i ’ ‘ $26.00 E

$24.00 f

$34.00 E
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¥
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BODY CARE .
The new Iirﬁileu—edition Body Lotion in Bella Belara® hydrates skin and layers an an exubsrant floral fruity scent. Pair it with the Bella Belara®
limited-edition Fragrancs Sofid Compact, limited-adition Shimmeriffic® Body Powder or Eau de Parfum for layers of beautiful fragrancs that last.

YARY HAYS SUN CARR
Hurry. This iimited-adition Body Lotion is onlly available while supplies fast.

COLETTION

FREE* Gift Bag! Buy a limited-edition Body Lotion and Fragrance Solid Compact in the same fragrance and get a FREE* coordinating bag with
satin ribbon pull,

item Frice Quantlty
NEW! Limited-Edition Wamen’s Fine Fragrance Body Lation,

Bella Belara®, $16.00 i

4.5f. 0z.

“From Beauty y and while suppfies fast

Al prices are suggested ralay,
Shop onfine with me. your Masy Kay (ndependent Beauty Consubant.

You may aiso like to try:

ftom Price Qty.
$2600 |
s2400 |

$34.00 S
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BIDY CARE

The inviéoratlng floral blend of Belara® in an adorable, affordable Fragrance Solid Compact. Packaged in a porfable compact with a zippered
pouch, it feels ike a cream, applies like a powder and delivers (asting fragrance plus a gorgeous sublie silver shimmer. Perfact for the holidays!
Available while supplies last.

FREE* Gift Bagi Buy a fimited-edition Bedy Lotion and Fragrance Solid Compact in the same fragrance and get a FREE* coordinating bag with

satin ribbon pulf.
itetn Price Quantity
NEW! Limited-Edition Women's Fine Fragrance Sohd Compact,
Belara®, $26.00
14 0z netwt,
“From partici Baauty C only and white supplies last
Al prices ane suggested retail,
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay Baauty

You may aiso like to try;

ftem Frice Qty.
$16.00 ;
$24.00 ;
$34.00 f

| oz

FEINCARE : BODY( B SUN SEL AR KAY
Ege-Fightrn » ety Carn ¥ 2 Lte Con B Gowt Ouir
£ 13 ' tAaty Kang Sup Save 3
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Copany Quick Facts
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BODY CARZ

The sxuberaﬁi floral fruity scent of Bella Belara® in an adorable, affordabie Fragrance Solid Compact, Packaged in & portable compact with &
2zippered pouch, it feels fike a cream, applies like a powder and delivers lasting fragrance plus a gorgeous subtle siiver shimmer. Perfect for the
holidays! Available while supplies fast.

FREE"* Gift Bag! Buy 2 limited-edition Body Lotion and Fragrance Soliid Compacin the same fragrance and get a FREE* coordinaling bag with

satin sibbon puil.
tem Price Quantity
NEW] Limited-Edition Women's Fine Fragrance Solid Compact,
Bella Belata®, $26.00 ’
-14 oz netwt.

om Beaty C onfyand

Alf prices are stiggesied tetal
Shop online with me, yeur Mary Kay indepandent Beauty Consuftant.

You may also fike ta try:
ftem Price Qty.

$16.00 . |

$24.00 z
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A bit of bronze shimmer prelties up your pout. Formulated with enriching vitamins A and E, Mary Kay® NouriShine® Lip Gloss in Bronze Bliss

smoothes, saothes and softens lips, helping restore a youthfut app while anti fight against wrinki ing free radicals. The

formula is saturated with over 80 percent of molsturizers and conditioners to instantly hydrate fips. Plus, it's foriified with antioxidants that help

grotect lips f:skm everyday environmental strass, it fesls as great as it shines and fooks fabulous when womn alone or fayered over Mary Kay®
reme Lipstick.

SCHCEALERS Try on fip colors at the
PCADIRS
e Kom Price Quantity
COMPACTS & APPLICKTORS Maty Key® NouriShine® Lip Gloss, —
FACIAL HHLIBHTING P2 | o Blss s

271l 0z
TRANZLRDLLUP BAG

e [ siory ]
NOTE" in nleclronlc media, trra colors may vary

AR prices are suggusted relail.
Shop onine wilh mo, your Mary Kay Independent Beauty Consulian!,
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ﬁ%??éy&?ﬁ&%ﬁ%@ Lip Gloss: Fancy Nancy Page 1 of 1

ot ot g

s Uann it

EVE§
0P8 A poetic shade of pink biended with just encugh sparkie to tickle your fancy. Formulated with enfiching vitamins A and E, Mary Ka:
aHEEYs iShil Fancy Nancy smoothes, scolhes and softens lips, helping resiore a youthful appearance while antioxidants fighi against

wrinkle-causing free radicals. The formula is saturated with over 80 percent of moisturizers and conditioners to instantly hydrafe lips. Plus, s
hat help protect lips from everyday environmental stress. it feels as great as it shines and iooks fabulous when womn
alone or layered over Mary Kay® Creme Lipstick.

FOUNDATTAS

CONCEALERS

Try on lip colors at the

BADERS
TGy 8D Ty B Item Price Quantity
COMPACTS & APPLCATCRS Mary Kay® NouriShine® Lip Gloss,
R
FACML HIBHLGHT NS PEX P >ﬂ~ fzancy Nancy, $13,00
TRAVEL ROLL-LPBAG

MFLLED)
NOTE: in electronic media, Uue colors may vary,

A pricas ara suggested retail,
Shop online with me, your Maty Kay indepandant Benuty Consullant.
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SL i Pt i Teumt
Give collagen a boost.* Help skin beunce back.

EAMBERS
CLERERS With NEW TimeWise® Replenishing Serum+C, skin will appear lifted and firmed. This antioxi ich serum is with il
SOISTURZATION that enhance the production of new collagen and heip kesp existing collagen from breaking down, It also contains ingredients known to
A ! i suppart elastin, The formula is enriched with a potent biend of multiple botanical sources, known for their high levals of vitamin C.

CLASSIC BASIC SK'N CARE The four weekly vials help maximize product freshness and provide an effective weekly appiication measurement io help you get the best
MKMENS SKili SASE results for your money.

VELOCITY@ KA CARE [ Price
e y TimeWise® Repilenishing Serum+C,
LPAEYECHRE Four .251. oz. vials $55.00
SPECHG NEEDS Click nere to see the order of
application. > &&

*Bassd on in viir testing

Afl prices are suggested mial,
Shop online with me, your Mary Kay Indepondent Beauty Consultant,

You may also like to try:
tem Price Qty.

$90.00 g

$90.00 l

$40.00 f

$30.00 l

WHATS N
Revr Pre:
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EW . S MARY KAY
25 & ¥ & B Lite Lan Be oot {00

http://www.marykay.com/susie.consultant/ skincare/agefighting/10031103/10031103/defan 9/23/2000
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A perfect complement to all your Mary Kay® producis and an ali-i t-hs izer for your ics, skin care products and
accessories, This stylish bag features a black nylon exterior, pink interior and black swivel hook for easy hanging, Ciear, plastic zippered
compartments keep beauty supplies organized whether you'rs on the road or at home.

HOIRTIRIZATION
CLASSC BASIC §Ki CARE ltem Price Quantity

HSIEN  SKINCRRE Travel Roll-Up Bag (unfilled) $30.00
LT SN TARE
UP B EYECARE
SPECFIC NEEDS
Al prices are suggested refail.

Shop online whh me, your Mary Kay Independant Beauty Consultant

You may alsc like fo try:
{tem Prica Qty.

§80.00 !

$20.00 ;

$22.00 i

BODY & SUN COMPANY SELL MARY RAY
Compiany Founder Lifg Cin By Gox Tuiz
Mary Kay Siastones tett
A BT s Y

ot

CAGRANCE

5
G
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Aneginter of |

O Tt by vam bagy * View Rag Ukeekoat

Y SELL MARY

Wilh the same 11 -age-defyi@ bar:;éﬁ;s as the full-size Miracl.e ‘éle(. the Timelise® Trial Miracle Set (combination to aily) is a great way to
see the amazing resulfs for yourself for one month before purchasing the full-size set at an even graater value. The trial-sized set inciudes
the following: .

AGE-FEHTING

CLEAMHSERS

MOETURZATION

* TimeWjse® 3-in-1 Cleanser (combination to oily),

202, netwi.
. 17' Age-Fighting Moisturi ination to oily),
) T5f. 0z,
ARMENZH «Ti i Day Solution SPF 25,

e o S, oz,
VELC O3 SN SARE - TimeWise® Night Solution,
5ft.oz.

JPBEYECARE
PECEC HEEDS Click here 1 see the ardet of to see Mineral Powder Foundations {not included).

appiication, 3 &€

itém Price Quantity
TimeWise® Triat Miracle Set {combination to oily) $44.00
“Overthe-counter drug product
AR pricas are suggested relal.

Shop anline with me, your Maty Kay Independant Boauty Consultant.

You smay also jike 6 bry:
em Price Qty.

oy

$90.00 !

R beragin

§30.00 i

WHAT'S NEW SKIN CARE MAKEUP . BODY& SUN LOMPANY
Fow Frodiucts ) Ago-Fighting ) Tompany Founder
3 23 Civapsers 4,

SELL MART KAY
i

Can Be Goodt iz

X

http://www.marykay.com/susie.consultant/ skincare/agefighting/10027713/10027713/defau...  9/23/2009
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"Icl:meahse rial Miracle Set (normal to dry) Page 1 of 2

Reaueter or Loy tn |

Y 1 poat bag ¢ Ve thay

]

BAYY T dine i as St omal vl

With the same 11 age-defying benefils as the full-size Miracle Set, the TimeWise® Trial Miracle Set (normal to dry) is a great way to see
the amazing resuits for yowself for one month befora purchasing the full-size set al an even greater valiie. The frial-sized set inciudes the
following:

* TimeWise® 3-in-1 Gleanser (normal fo dry),

) A3 A0 RR e 20z, netwt.
CLASEIC BASIC SKiMCARE - TimeWise® Age-Fighting Moisturizer (normal to dry),
751l oz

MHMENZ SFiti CARE * TimeWise® Day Solution Sunscreen SPF 25¢,
58. oz

VELODTY 3K GARE - TimeWise® Night Solution,
S0 oz
P LEYECARE
. fo see Minerai Powder Faundations (not included).
SPECIAC MEELE itk were to see the arder of
- application. <3 &
TRAYEL X3 AG item Price Quantity

TimeWise® Trial Miracle Set (normal to dry) $44.00 ;

*Ovar-the-counter drug product
All prices are suggested ratall,
Shop anline wilk me, your Mary Kay Indapendent Beauty Consultant,

You may also fike to try:
ftem Price Qty.

$50.00 ;

$30.00 !

$55.00 !

WHAT S NEW BODY & BUN COMPaNy BELL MARY KAY My MK
Now Proyels 4 Body Care ) Ceappany Foumtar Life Qo Br Good i & ¥
AsrE 3 oy 1

SR

http:/ www.marykay.com/susie.consultant/skincare/asafiohtine/1 009771 &/1 007771 & /Aafos aMm2 AN




IS 44 (TXND Rev. 2/10) CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings for oth rpapg.ﬂé!.rcej.\ia gm excegpt as
provided by local ules of cout. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the l}) 7 Ierk
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